Hafiz Muhammad Usman

Senior Clerk

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Govt High School Huzurpur , Govt High School Huzurpur

Email: udc@sines.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Hafiz Muhammad Usman is working as Senior Clerk in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Hafiz Muhammad Usman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| MSc in Math, Physcis Government College University Faisalabad , Pakistan | 2016 - 2019 |
|--|---------------|
| BSc in Mathmatics, Physics University of Sargodha , Pakistan | 2013 - 2016 |
| Experience | |
| Senior Clerk School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences | 2024- Present |
| Junior Assistant School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences | 2023 - 2024 |
| Teacher | 2019 - 2020 |